DEPARTMENT OF CITIZENSHIP AND IMMIGRATION

s MEMORANDUM

nAD" YOUR FILE NO:

FROM: M"ADMM OUR FILE NO:

SUBJECT: pATE: Dec,7th, 196L,

Ben Sivertz, Commissioner of the Northwest Territories, met with Chief

Joe Sangris and two Councillors at Yellowknife recently when the Chief
asked Mr, Sivertz to attempt to get $25.00 a year salary for him, Would
you check to see if the Chief is getting the extra treaty payment due him,
If so, he may be referring to the monthly payment of $25,00 for his Chief's
duties, I would like to write the Superintendent to have him explain to
the Chief what our policy is re payment and refer to Mr, Sivertz having
brought this matter up with me,
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